Victorian Heritage Database Report
Report generated 27/08/17

Melbourne Nurses Memorial Centre

Location
St Kilda Road MELBOURNE, MELBOURNE CITY

Municipality
MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance
For public view

Heritage Listing
Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Hermes Number 155858
Property Number
**Veterans Description for Public**

The Melbourne Nurses Memorial Centre, at 431 St. Kilda Road, is a memorial to the Australian Nurses who died during the Second World War. It was established following a public appeal in 1946, initiated by Victorian nurses who had returned from the war, especially Betty Jeffrey and Vivian Bullwinkel. Over the next two years, they collected 78,000 pounds and the Nurses Memorial Centre opened on 14 May 1949. Jeffrey became the centre’s administrator, but continuing ill-health forced her to retire in 1954. Outside the building is a memorial cenotaph with a bronze bust of a nurse in uniform and a plaque.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 1995. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting ‘Heritage Victoria’ as the place data owner.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online [http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/](http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/)